MEMORANDUM
TO: Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board
FROM: Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official
RE: Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO TOTALS
MONTH OF DECEMBER:
2020 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Total Building Permit
Inspections 23 28 39 20 143 73 205 121
Footings 0 1 3 0 4 1 7
Foundation 0 0 2 0 6 8
Pre-Backfill 0 0 1 0 6 7
Framing 5 4 7 4 15 15 27 23
Rough-In for Radon 0 1 0 0 6 0 6
Plumbing 1 0 5 0 7 4 13
Insulation 4 3 5 2 18 18 27 23
Woodstoves, Chimneys,
etc. 2 5 0 3 5 4 7 12
Final Inspection 5 8 8 7 37 20 50 35
Miscellaneous/Other 3 0 1 1 13 1 17 2
Files Closed 3 6 7 3 26 10 36 19
YEAR TO DATE:
Total Building Permit
Inspections 304 316 377 418 1525 1669 2206 2403
Footings 33 44 45 34 108 138 186 216
Foundation 17 130 30 26 109 103 156 259
Pre-Backfill 13 21 18 11 61 73 92 105
Framing 43 24 54 46 206 207 303 277
Rough-In for Radon 10 17 10 7 51 61 71 85
Plumbing 12 20 21 24 86 129 119 173
Insulation 26 15 23 38 176 162 225 215
Woodstoves, Chimneys,
etc. 4 46 41 12 71 67 116 125
Final Inspection 72 87 91 117 356 409 519 613
Miscellaneous/Other 22 3 10 49 109 79 141 131

Files Closed 54 45 54 92 218 266 326 403



